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Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ)
Submersible Outboard Motors
February 26, 2013

Failure to provide all of the information required below may render your proposal ineligible for award.

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your boat to satisfy requirements as stated in the specification. YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS USING THIS TIQ. Failure to provide a complete documented response may result in the rejection of your Proposal. Note that this document does not encompass all outboard requirements as listed in Attachment 0003.  Acceptance of an outboard based on an offerors response to this document does not relieve the offeror from meeting the full requirements as listed in Attachment 0003.  

General Information
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:
Name:
Company Responsibility/Position:
Telephone/Fax Numbers:
E-mail Address:
Mailing Address:

Units: The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified. Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

All written information shall be in English.

The Offeror's submission shall have print no smaller than 10 point with margins no less than one inch (top, bottom, left, and right) excluding headers, footers and page numbers, printable on standard eight and one-half (8.5) by eleven (11) inch paper.

In addition to responding to the questions below, the Offeror shall provide the following:

1. Motor and component commercial literature/specification sheets or any other information that would substantiate the information provided. If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal.  Each question listed in the TIQ, must be answered and substantiated with a reference to the commercial literature/drawings/specification sheets provided.
2. The offeror shall identify all modifications or redesigns to the previously manufactured craft necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror also shall explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.

3. A complete copy of each Commercial off The Shelf (COTS) Manual for each motor that the Offeror proposes to provide under this solicitation. Any COTS manual must be written in English with the U.S. measuring system. The COTS manual will be used in the review of the TIQ. The COTS manual shall be a current version, with any planned changes noted in a cover letter. These changes must be specific and not presented in a fashion that leaves options or different configurations with the Government. The offeror shall present it’s best configuration to meet the DFP requirements.

4.  A copy of commercial warranties for the craft and Basic Issue Items, if applicable. The offeror must show for ALL components, the component manufacturers name and model or part number.  Components to be covered by this statement include all materials/fabrics used in for your storage bags, submersion bags and any additional equipment that may be specific to your boat from an external manufacturer.  The contractor must provide this component listing, in a current Microsoft Office format, as an attachment to the TIQ.

I. ENGINE REQUIREMENTS

1. Does the motor(s) propel the fully loaded (2120 lbs, total weight) 7-person I-CRC 16 knots at Sea State 1 within two minutes? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.2.1)

2. Does the motor(s) propel the fully loaded (4000 lbs, total weight) 15-person I-CAC 16 knots at Sea State 1 within two minutes? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.2.2)

3. Are your motors capable of being linked to operate in a dual configuration?  Does your linkage require special tools to connect two outboards? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.3) 

4. Does the motor(s) have an emergency shut off to immediately kill the engine when engaged through a lanyard attachment? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.3)

5. Is the motor(s) submersible for 24 hours at 50 feet of seawater, with or without a bag? After submersion does the motor(s) have the ability to purge water from the system and restart within 10 minutes? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.4)

6. Is the motor(s) capable of being stored and transported in the vertical position and on both sides horizontally with all operational fluids? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.6)

7. Do the motor weights exceed 165 pounds each? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.10)

8. Does the motor(s) operate on standard fuel, or multiple fuels? (Attachment 0003, Section 3.15)




